From: Barrett Daliah <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>

Sent: 08 November 2021 16:36

To: 'bianca morgan' <

Subject: FW: Antisocial behaviour - The Broadway, 266 Muswell Hill Broadway, N10 2QR Saturday
6th and Sunday 7th November

Sent: Sunday, 7 November 2021, 20:16

To: ASB.Enforcement@haringey.gov.uk; Barrett Daliah; Licensing

Cc:

Subject: Antisocial behaviour - The Broadway, 266 Muswell Hill Broadway, N10 2QR
Saturday 6th and Sunday 7th November

To Whom it May Concern

I write to inform you of an ongoing antisocial problem with the patrons of The Broadway, N10 20QR.
Most weekends residents of Ashmount Lodge are being disturbed and awoken in the early hours by
loud music being played in cars illegally parked on the pavement outside the venue and in front of our
building, directly below several bedrooms, causing distress to the residents (including small children
trying to sleep).

This morning (Sunday 7 November) at 2.30am loud music could be heard emanating from cars with
their doors open as well as people shouting and dancing in the street, blocking the pavement and
blocking access to our front entrance (see video attached). What appears to be an empty drug wrap
and remnants of a cannabis joint were found discarded in our doorway this morning (see photo
attached).

The previous night, (Sat 6 Nov) several cars had parked across residents bays in the Ashmount Lodge
car park, seemingly patrons of The Broadway. At 2.30am a queue of cars, playing loud music with car
doors open were hooting with passengers shouting, directly beneath residents bedrooms.

This is becoming a regular occurrence, causing local residents stress and concern - we are reporting
each disturbance via the Haringey website but as it isn’t possible to include videos or photographs, I
wanted to email directly.

We would like to know who is responsible for checking the compliance of the license for The
Broadway, does anyone from the council actually visit the premises during operating hours to see
whether they are in breach of their license? serving alcohol without food? Are security staff manning
the door? (if so, why are their patrons being allowed to congregate in the street and not being moved
on)? Does anyone check or monitor their CCTV?

Lastly, I notice that The Broadway’s website advertises a Sunday closing time of 01.00am, please
confirm whether this is correct as we were under the impression this should be 12.30am.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Regards
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